
From: San.Ea@sce.com
Sent: 12/24/2013 11:10:06 AM
To: marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Prusnek, Brian C 
(BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); russell.garwacki@sce.com 
(russell.garwacki@sce.com)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Fw:favor

Marzia,

Attached is the typical electric bills information published in the 2013 Summer/Winter EEI reports for all 
three CA lOUs. Please let me know if you need me to pull additional information from these reports.

Brian C. and Brian P.,

Please look over the attached and let us know if you're okay with the information provided.

San Ea
Southern California Edison 
Regulatory Operations - Rate Design 
626-302-2633 (PAX 22633) 
san.ea@sce.com

From: Russell Ga rwacki/SC E/E IX
To: Laura Genao/SCE/EIX@SCE,
Cc: San Ea/SCE/EIX@SCE

Date: 12/23/2013 03:00 PM

Subject: Re: Fw:favor

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Is this for all residential customers? Just residential, right?

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

Russ Garwacki

SB GT&S 0127858
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Director - Pricing Design and Research 
SCE Regulatory Operations 
(626) 302-6673, PAX 26673

From: Laura Genao/SCE/EIX
To: Russell Garwacki/SCE/EIX@sce,
Date: 12/23/2013 12:12 PM

Subject: Fw:favor

Another request from Marzia. Looks like she's working on the cpuc's annual report so 
would like to include data like what is below. Let me know if we can't make her 
deadline or have other issues. Thanks.
Laura Genao 
Regulatory Affairs 
Southern California Edison 
415 929 5515 
323 697 4692 (mobile)

Zafar, Marzia — favor —
"Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
Laura.Genao@sce.com, "Prusnek, Brian C" <BPrusnek@semprautilities.com>, "Brian Cherry" 
<bkc7@pge.com>

Mon, Dec 23, 2013 12:06 PM 
favor

From:

To

Date:

Subject

Hi Utilities,

I need a favor, pretty please. You can get this information from the EEI data that you each are members, but the CPUC 
doesn't have access to because we don't have money. Very please, can I get it by Jan 3rd. please.

I need the answer to the “XX’s”

> 'California customers on average pay XX for their monthly electricity bills and XX for their 
gas bills. California continues to have one of the lowest bills on average while having higher 
rates. The highest bills are paid by XX (name of the state) while the lowest bills are paid by XX 
(name of the state).
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Mania Mar - Director, Policy & Planning Division
California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.aov 1415-703-1997
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